

Daniel Caldera Rosas

Full-Stack Developer

(+52) 33 22 63 3323
Jerez, Zacatecas, Mexico
bdcaldera@gmail.com
daniel.playground.com.mx
github.com/dancaldera
linkedin.com/in/daniel-caldera

Full Stack Developer with over 2 years of experience involved in the whole software development life cycle providing IT solutions for private organizations using MERN stack. Aiming to contribute to building world-class software solutions along with highly performant and dynamic teams, I have an interest in Fintech and Medtech companies.

EXPERIENCE

MisFans Network, Remote, Tech Lead — July 2021 - Present

Mexican Startup sheltered by 500 startups, with developers, designers, and creators from LATAM

- Managed a remote team from different countries using agile methodology.
- Contributed to optimized CI/CD tasks using GitLab and Vercel pipelines.
- Maintained and improved repositories with GitLab.
- Implemented administrator dashboard to view, manipulate and analyze data from the main solution.
- Implemented authentication that supports over 2000 users and 100 content creators.
- Implemented payment infrastructure using Stripe that generates income for the startup by fees.
- Stack: Stripe, Express, NextJS, NodeJS, GCP, MongoDB, Cloudinary, Twilio, Sendgrid, Vercel.

Coolhumans Studio, Remote, Full-stack Developer — January 2021 - July 2021

Mexican studio with fast-built and reliable solutions for LATAM.

- Contributed to frontend and backend duties using the MERN stack to develop new features.
- Stack: Stripe, Express, ReactJS, NextJS, Redux, Firebase, MongoDB, Vercel.

Bosch Guadalajara, Mexico, iOS Developer — January 2020 - July 2020

Mobility and Connectivity Solutions.

- Worked on [TripMex](#) iOS native application and [Garlock](#) React Native application.
- Stack: Swift, React Native, GraphQL, Apollo,

PROJECTS

MisFans – <https://mis.fans>

Creator Economy Web App to make creators succeed and monetize in LATAM

- Developed features of payment and authentication. Stack: Stripe, Express, NextJS, Node.JS, GCP, MongoDB.
- Contributed design team to create new features of web apps and proposed changes to improve UX/UI.

RepasoENARM – <https://repasoenarm.com>

Education App to help general medics succeed in specialization exam in Mexico.

- Founded and developed all features to create a complete SaaS platform. Stack: Stripe, NextJS, Postgres, Tailwind.

Playground– <https://playground.com.mx>

Complete web application for developers to save templates of components from design systems.

- Founded and developed all features to create a complete SaaS platform. Stack: Stripe, NextJS, Postgres, Tailwind.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: JavaScript/Typescript, Python.

Frameworks and Tools: React, Node.JS, Express, Flask, MongoDB, Postgres, Next, Redux, Tailwind, Stripe, Docker, AWS, GCP, Vercel.

Languages: English, Fluent; Spanish, Native.

EDUCATION

Universidad de Guadalajara – Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

Bachelor of Science, Biomedical Engineering, June 2020